

I'm a certified Salesforce expert with 7 years of experience. I've worked with small to medium-sized companies to improve their Salesforce environments. As a developer and consultant, I've helped businesses improve their data integrations, and improve their sales process.

I work with clients who need improvement in their backend systems inside of Salesforce. My goal is to help clients improve their data management by understanding their business and creating value.

Work History

2019-09 -
Current

Salesforce Consultant | Developer (Remote)

Breama Inc. - Salesforce Consulting, Calgary
As the Salesforce Developer, I will be responsible to develop high performing solutions on the platform, provide insight in advanced business analysis, conduct needs assessments, configure apps, and assist in key processes implemented to automate business requirements.

2019-03 -
2019-08

Salesforce Consultant | Developer

Indorama Ventures PCL, Bangkok

- Meeting with project stakeholders to determine CRM needs.
- Developing customized solutions within the Salesforce platform.
- Designing, coding, and implementing Salesforce applications.
- Testing the stability and functionality of the application.
- Troubleshooting and fixing bugs.
- Maintaining the security and integrity of the application software.

2018-10 -
2019-03

Salesforce Consultant | Developer

THAKKAR CONSULTING SERVICES · Self-employed, Bhuj
As a Salesforce.com Consultant, I offer services to companies seeking help with administration, configuration, implementation, and customizations. I have been a consultant and my services are offered remotely as well as Onsite.

PARTH THAKKAR

10x Salesforce
Certified Application
Architect | Consultant
| Developer

Contact

Address

Bhuj, India 370001

Phone

+91 8000529209

E-mail

thacker.parth92@gmail.com

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/parththakkar9/>

Skills

Salesforce Customisation
Excellent

Apex class
Excellent

Visualforce Development
Excellent

API Integration
Excellent

Salesforce App exchange
Excellent

Salesforce Expertise
Excellent

- MuleSoft
Excellent

2015-06 -
2018-09

Salesforce Developer

GetonCRM Solutions LLP, Ahmedabad

I am responsible for designing and implementing new innovative features and functionalities, establishing the Salesforce CRM development architecture, ensuring high-performance and availability, and managing all custom Salesforce development & technical aspects. I work closely with project stakeholders and end customers to provide an effective, visually appealing, and intuitive implementation.

Education

2013-07 -
2015-04

Master of Science in Information Technology: Computer Science

Kadi Sarva Vishwavidyalaya - Gandhinagar

2009-07 -
2013-04

Bachelors's in Computer Application: Computer Science

Sanskar Institute of Management & Information Tech - Bhuj

Certifications

2018-02	Salesforce Certified Administrator
2019-05	Salesforce Certified Platform Developer I
2019-06	Salesforce Certified Platform App Builder
2019-07	Salesforce Certified Sales Cloud Consultant
2019-08	Salesforce Certified Sharing and Visibility Architect
2020-11	Salesforce Certified Service Cloud Consultant
2020-12	Salesforce Certified Data Architect
2020-12	Salesforce Certified Application Architect
2021-03	Salesforce Certified Pardot Specialist
2021-06	Salesforce Certified Integration Architect

Languages

English



Hindi



Tools

VS Code



DOC (WORD) , XLSX (EXCEL)



GIT Hub, Bitbucket



Data Loader

